

# Disproportionate Impact: LGBTQIA+ (2020-2021)

## Meeting Agenda

<b>NAME OF COUNCIL/TEAM:</b> Disproportionate Impact: LGBTQIA+ (2020-2021)		
<b>OBJECTIVE OF MEETING:</b> Finalize Student Resource Panel and interview logistics, continue working on ideas for recommendations, and find volunteers for drafting the executive summary		
<b>DATE:</b> 11/02/2020 <b>TIME:</b> 10:00am	<b>LOCATION/ROOM #:</b> Zoom <b>CALL-IN NUMBER:</b> <b>CALL-IN CODE:</b>	
<b>FACILITATOR(S):</b> Emilie Mitchell & Roger Davidson		
<b>TIMEKEEPER:</b>		
<b>ASSISTANT:</b> Mary Goodall		
<b>ATTENDEES:</b>		
<b>SUPPORTING RESOURCES (ITEMS READ IN PREPARATION FOR AND/OR BROUGHT TO MEETING):</b>		
<b>UPDATES AND BRIEF REPORTS</b>		
<b>Topic</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Alloted</b>
Update on student resource panel candidates and our votes	Emilie Mitchell	15 min.
<b>ACTION ITEMS:</b>		
<b>Question</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
Select students for follow up interviews, their interviewers, and timeframes (note all interviews must be completed by Nov. 16)	Emilie Mitchell & Roger Davidson	45 min.
Determine drafter(s) for the Executive Summary	Roger Davidson	10 min.
<b>DISCUSSION ITEMS:</b>		
<b>Question</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
What should our recommendations (5-7) be for this LGBTQ+ DI Report?	Everyone	20 min.
<b>ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:</b>		
<b>Topic</b>		<b>Contact Person</b>
<b>OTHER INFORMATION:</b> Please read all student survey responses (you will receive a link on Friday from Emilie) and VOTE for those you feel are most needed for the Student Resource Panel BEFORE we meet at 10AM on Monday.		